Don Davis Judicial Division - (251) 574-6001

Judge of Probate Recording Division - (251) 574-6040

C. Mark Erwin Records Division - (251) 574-6070

Chief Clerk/Administrator Elections Division - (251) 574-6080

Accounts Division - (251) 574-6101

Melissa King
Chief of Staff Facsimile - (251) 574-6003
PROBATE COURT OF MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA
|
PRESS RELEASE
FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION
TO: All Media Producers
FROM: Don Davis, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer of Mobile County, AL
DATE: January 5, 2024
RE: Demonstration of Voting Machine - Voter/Election Information Available in

Mobile County

Judge Don Davis, Chief Election Officer for Mobile County, Alabama, reminds all Mobile
County citizens that a demonstration ballot counter and Express Vote ballot marking device have
been made available by the Mobile County Commission for inspection and testing by the general
public at the Court’s Election Center, First Floor, Mobile County Government Center Annex, 151
Government Street, Mobile, AL, STARTING JANUARY 5, 2024 AND CONTINUING
THROUGH MARCH 4, 2024, between the hours of 8:00 o’clock a.m. and 5:00 o’clock p.m.,
Monday through Friday.

Election materials are also being distributed to many local community centers, nursing
homes and assisted living facilities located in Mobile County.
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For more information, please contact

Judge Don Davis

Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer
Mobile County, Alabama

Mobile, AL

251-574-6001

Post Office Box 7 « Mobile. Alabama 36601
email: probatecourt@probate.mobilecountyal.gov * website: www.probate.mobilecountyal.gov




